City of Aurora

Finance Department | Purchasing Division
44 E Downer Place | Aurora, lllinois & 60507
Phone: (630) 256-3550 | Fax: (630)256-3559 | Web: www.aurora-il.org

DATE: May 29, 2020

TO: Prospective Proposers

FROM: Jolene Coulter, Director of Purchasing

RE: CITY OF AURORA REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 20-16 — Addendum #1

Job Order Contracting Vendor Services

This notice forms a part of the Request for Proposal 20-16: Job Order Contracting Vendor
Services the City of Aurora. All other information pertaining to this Request for Proposal shall remain
the same.

Proposer must submit an original proposal response, marked as "original” and one (1) complete paper
copy and one (1) PDF copy on a flash drive, and shall have provided all requested information, and
submitted all appropriate forms, certificates, affidavits and addendum acknowledgements in each copy
in order to be considered responsive.

The addendum will be delayed until Tuesday, June 2, 2020

We change the due date of the proposals to 2:00 pm, Wednesday, June 10, 2020


https://www.aurora-il.org/

